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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Thursday 13 November 2025 15:36
To:
Cc:
Subject: DED 929 - Notification of Determination 
Attachments: DED929 - Notification of Determination.pdf

A Chara,  
 
Please find attached Notification of Determination for your Section 5 Declaration of Exempted Development 
Application – DED 929. 
 
Mise le meas,  
 
Carmel  
 
Carmel Curley, Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  | 艒 www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  
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Caroline Pease

From: Caroline Pease
Sent: Friday 1 August 2025 12:26
To:
Subject: DED 929 John Lyons
Attachments: DED928 Acknowledgement Letter - Signed.pdf; DED929 Receipt.pdf

Dear John, 
 
Please see attached acknowledgement letter and receipt in relation to DED929.  Original letter and receipt 
have been posted to John Carty. 
 
Kind regards, 
Caroline 
 
Caroline Pease | Clerical Officer 
Ã ras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon. F42 VR98 
 (090) 6637206  cpease@roscommoncoco.ie 
 ௲௳௴ www.roscommoncoco.ie 
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